Nemanja

Kostic



Contact

Address:

Bachmannweg 41, 8046 Zurich Switzerland

Phone:

+41 (0)76 435 52 80

Email:

nemanja.kostic@gmail.com

LinkedIn:

linkedin.com/in/nemanjakostic

Blog:

konem.blog

Homepage:

nemanjakostic.ch

Languages

English – advanced German – advanced Serbian – native

Personal Status

- Married
- Two children
- Swiss citizen

Summary

Senior IT professional with over 25 years of experience in designing and implementing commercial software solutions. Passionate technologist interested in cloud architectures, DevOps, microservice and event-driven design. 10 years of experience working with AWS cloud (holds 10 AWS certifications). Hands-on experience in numerous programming languages including Python, Java/Kotlin, NodeJS, JavaScript, HTML.

Skill Highlights

- AWS cloud solution architect
- Serverless AWS developer
- Python expert

Experience

AWS consultant - 2020 to now 1way2cloud GmbH, Zurich

- Lead AWS cloud architect at TWINT AG
- Cloud consultant at different startups
- AWS DevOps consultant at PartnersGroup AG

Senior Solution Architect - 2016 to 2020 Amazon Web Services, Zurich

 AWS Cloud Architect, helping customers in Switzerland to transform their IT by providing technical consulting, defining architectures, performing architecture reviews and doing PoCs

Enterprise Architect - 2008 to 2016

Zurich Insurance, Zurich

- Head of Group Application Architecture
- Lead architect for Zurich Web Platform (zurich.com)
- Lead architect for Solvency II
- Responsible for IT strategy and roadmaps for all the functions within Enterprise Application Services group
- Lead solution architect for the global pricing and rating tool for Financial Lines and Property for Corporate and Mid-Market customers

Java Developer - 2000 to 2008 Youngculture GmbH, Zurich

- Lead developer for a Java web framework
- Lead developer for a Java application server
- Developer on a web content management system

Education

M.Sc. in Computer Science

Faculty of Electrical Engineering University of Belgrade, Serbia http://www.etf.bg.ac.rs 2001 – 2003

B.Sc. in Software Engineering

Faculty of Electrical Engineering University of Belgrade, Serbia http://www.etf.bg.ac.rs 1996 – 2001

Certifications

AWS Security Specialty

AWS Big Data Specialty

AWS Advanced Networking Specialty

AWS DevOps Engineer Professional

AWS Solution Architect Professional

AWS SysOps Administrator Associate

AWS Developer Associate

AWS Solution Architect Associate

AWS Cloud Pracitioner

OpenCA Master Architect

TOGAF 9.1 Certified

Java Certified Developer